From: Matt Lindsey <MLindsey@deltapl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Matt Lindsey
Subject: FW: Pipe Planner Webinar Schedule for April

If anyone in your network would benefit from pipe planner training link and schedule below. Two chances tomorrow. Great way
to be productive on the rainy days. Please, share. Thank you!

From: Chris DeClerk <CDeClerk@deltapl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:24 AM

Subject: Pipe Planner Webinar Schedule for April
See below for the Pipe Planner Webinar Schedule for April. Anyone can attend as many as they want. Simply click on the
webinar link below before the scheduled time of your choice. | have also attached a jpeg that you can send out as a flyer.

Attendees will need to paste the link into their browser.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/515191221
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Irrigation Specialist

E: cdeclerk@deltapl.com
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CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended for the use of the individual named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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